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Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd 

November 1, 2021 

Via PUC Interchange Filer 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Central Records 
1701 N Congress, Suite 8-100 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re: Project 52299 
Style: COORDINATION OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PURSUANT TO TWC §13.1396(C) 
Filing Party: City of Roscoe 

Dear Sir / Madam: 

On behalf of the City of Roscoe, Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc. is providing the coordination of emergency 
operations pursuant to TWC §13.1396(C). The required information is provided as follows: 

• Water Utility Name: City of Roscoe 
PWS ID: TX1770001 

• Wastewater Utility Name: City of Roscoe 

• Location and general description of all critical load water and wastewater facilities: 

The location and general description information along with additional details for each facility were 
provided to the electric utility that provides transmission and distribution service (Oncor) and the retail 
electric provider that sells electric power to the utility (TXU). A summary table of the critical load 
details is attached along with the coordination emails with Oncor and TXU. 

All facilities are located in Nolan County. 

• Emergency contact information: 
The emergency contact information is found in the summary table and includes a point of contact, 
alternate point of contact, and mailing address. 

This letter is being sent to the Public Utility Commission, the County Emergency Management office in which 
the utility has water and wastewater facilities that qualify for critical load (Nolan County), and the Texas 
Department of Emergency Management (TDEM). 

Environmental, Civil & Geotechnical Engineers 

Abilene Office 
402 Cedar 
Abilene, Texas 79601 
P.O. Box 3097 
Abilene, Texas 79604 
325.698.5560 I 325.690.3240 fax 

Lubbock Office 
6310 Genoa Avenue, Suite E 

Lubbock, Texas 79424 
806.794.1100 I 806.794.0778 fax 

www.e-ht.com 

Granbury Office 
1310 Weatherford Highway, Suite 116 

Granbury, Texas 76048 
682.498.6000 I 682.498.6293 fax 

PE Firm Registration No. 1151 
PG Firm Registration No. 50103 

RPLS Firm Registration No. 10011900 
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e Public Utility Commission of Texas 
November 1, 2021 
Page 2 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments via telephone on my cell at (817) 694-8382, 
at the office at (325) 698-5560, via email at luci.dunn@e-ht.com, or in writing at the Abilene Office address. 

Sincerely, 

Enprotec / Hibbs and Todd, Inc. 

MOU 
Senior Project Manager 
LD4d 

Attachments City of Roscoe Critical Load Summary Table 
Oncor & TXU Coordination Emails 

c: Nolan County Emergency Management Office, Judge Whitley May, 100 East Third, Suite 105, 
Sweetwater, TX 79556 
TDEM, 1033 La Posada Ste 300, Austin, TX 78752 
Mr. Jack W. Brown, City of Roscoe, via email to jackwbrown@yahoo.com 
Project File 8125 P:\Projects\1-ALL Regulatory Compliance Documents\EPP\Roscoe\SB3\Roscoe PUC et al SB 3 Ltr.docx 
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Alternate 
Emergency Contact Alternate 

Customer/Business Emergency Contact Emergency Contact Emergency Contact (Mobile Emergency Contact Alternate Contact Alternate Contact (Mobile Contact 
Facility # Name (Name) (Title) Contact(Phone) Phone) (Email) (Name) (Phone) Phone) (Email) 

Interim City 
1 CITY OF ROSCOE 

2 CITY OF ROSCOE 

3 CITY OF ROSCOE 

4 CITY OF ROSCOE 

5 CITY OF ROSCOE 

Jack W. Brown 

Jack W. Brown 

Jack W. Brown 

Jack W. Brown 

Jack W. Brown 

Service Street 

Manager 
Interim City 
Manager 
Interim City 
Manager 
Interim City 
Manager 
Interim City 
Manager 

325-766-3871 

325-766-3871 

325-766-3871 

325-766-3871 

325-766-3871 

325-721-6651 

325-721-6651 

325-721-6651 

325-721-6651 

325-721-6651 

iackwbrown@vahoo.com 

iackwbrown@vahoo.com 

iackwbrown@vahoo.com 

iackwbrown@vahoo.com 

iackwbrown@yahoo.com 

Frank S. Porter 

Frank S. Porter 

Frank S. Porter 

Frank S. Porter 

Frank S. Porter 

325-766-3871 N/A N/A 

325-766-3871 N/A N/A 

325-766-3871 N/A N/A 

325-766-3871 N/A N/A 

325-766-3871 N/A N/A 

Facility # ESI ID (17 Digits) Address 

1 10443720007153293 406 CR 182 
1300 West 

2 10443720004525330 Broadway 

3 10443720007990293 500 3rd St 

4 10443720004525485 208 N Cypress 

5 10443720002323934 1205 CR 104 

Service City Service Zip Code Mailing Address Mailing City 

Roscoe 79545 PO Box 340 Roscoe 

Roscoe 79545 PO Box 340 Roscoe 

Roscoe 79545 PO Box 340 Roscoe 

Roscoe 79545 PO Box 340 Roscoe 

Roscoe 79545 PO Box 340 Roscoe 

Mailing Zip Code Facility Type 
Water/Wastewater -

79545 Other (provide details) 
Water/Wastewater 

79545 Treatment Plants 

79545 Major Lift Station 

79545 Major Lift Station 
Water/Wastewater 

79545 Treatment Plants 
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Luci Dunn 

From: Luci Dunn 
Sent: Monday, November l,2021 9:46 AM 
To: criticalload@oncor.com; businessgroup@txu.com 
CC: jackwbrown@yahoo.com 
Su bject: City of Roscoe Critical Load - COORDINATION OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PURSUANT TO TWC § 

13.1396(C) 
Attachments: 20211101 Oncor Roscoe Critical Load Accounts.xlsx 

To whom it may concern, 
On behalf of the City of Roscoe, please see the attached Oncor Critical Load facilities spreadsheet within the Oncor / TXU 
service area. All facilities are located in Nolan County. This email is provided to both Oncor and TXU pursuant to TWC 
§13.1396(C). 

Please let me or the City of Roscoe know if there are any questions or if additional information is needed. Thank you, 

Luci Dunn, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc. (eHT) 
T (325) 698-5560 I F (325) 690-3240 I M (817) 694-8382 I E luci.dunn@e-ht.com 
402 Cedar Street I Abilene, Texas 79601 

AWT 
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd 
PE Firm Registration No. 1151 I PG Firm Registration No. 50103 
RPLS Firm Registration No. 10011900 
Facebook I Twitter I Linkedln 

1 
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Luci Dunn 

From: Critical Load <CriticaILoad@oncor.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:51 AM 
To: Luci Dunn 
Su bject: City of Roscoe Critical Load - COORDINATION OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PURSUANT TO TWC § 

13.1396(C) [Incident: 211101-000690] 

Response 

Thank you for contacting Oncor. 

This reply is confirmation that Oncor has received your email and/or your 
Critical Load application(s). 

Thank you, 

Oncor Critical Load Team 
CriticaILoad@oncor.com 

Subject 

City of Roscoe Critical Load - COORDINATION OF EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS PURSUANT TO TWC §13.1396(C) 

Auto-Response By (Administrator) (11/01/2021 09:50 AM) 
Thank you for contacting Oncor. 

This reply is confirmation that Oncor has received your email and/or your 
Critical Load application(s). 

Thank you, 

Oncor Critical Load Team 
CriticaILoad@oncor.com 

Customer By Email (Luci Dunn) (11/01/2021 09:50 AM) 
To whom it may concern, 
On behalf of the City of Roscoe, please see the attached Oncor 
Critical Load facilities spreadsheet within the Oncor/ TXU service 
area. All facilities are located in Nolan County. This email is provided 
to both Oncor and TXU pursuant to TWC §13.1396(C). 

1 
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Please let me or the City of Roscoe know if there are any questions or 
if additional information is needed. Thankyou, 

Luci Dunn, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc. (eHT) 
T (325) 698-5560 I F (325) 690-3240 I M (817) 694-8382 l Eluci.dunn@e-ht.com 
402 Cedar Street I Abilene, Texas 79601 

. 
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd 
PE Firm Registration No. 1151 I PG Firm Registration No. 50103 
RPLS Firm Registration No. 10011900 
Facebook I Twitter I Linkedln 

WARNING: This email message did not originate from Oncor and is from an external 
organization. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
are certain the content is safe. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you validate the sender and know the content is safe. 

2 



Roscoe_ProjecL52299007 

From: noreDIv@salesforce.corn on behalf of TXU Small Medium Business DeDartment 
To: Lud Dunn 
Subject: TXU Energy Case Number: 211101-00369224 
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:48:33 AM 

Dear Valued Customer, 

Thank you for contacting TXU Energy. Your email has been received. 

We will respond to your inquiry within one to two business days. 

Thank you, 

Customer Care Department 

TXU Energy 

ref: 00Df44BVa. 5005GrT8H6:ref 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
validate the sender and know the content is safe. 


